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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 5:11 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.; Kahler, Pam

Cc: Kuhn, Jamie

Subject: AB766, medical malpractice

Mr. Nelson, Ms Kahler,

Please draft a simple amendment to AB766 to create a single cap of $1 million (page 5, In 5-12), adjusted annually
according to the CPI. This is in addition to the two amendments | requested earlier today.

Thank you.

Sen. Mark Miller

Wisconsin State Senate

PO Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707
608-266-9170, Toll-free 877-862-4825
FAX 608-266-5087

SenMiller @legis.wigov
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 766
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1. Page 5, line 7: delete lines 7 to 12 and substitute “inserts date], Shall be
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$35&OOO pﬂ 000 for a-person who is under the agé of 18-at the time of the
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imits shall be adjusted by the director of state courts to reflect changes in the

consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by
the U.S. department of labor, at least annually thereafter, with the adjusted limit

limits to apply to awards subsequent to such adjustments.”.
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